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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  680-4783
January 6, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  680-4783

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 680-4783
	

	Intrusion Alarm Installation - Monitoring -
Maintenance & Repair - Satellite Jail

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Intrusion Alarm Installation - Monitoring -
Maintenance & Repair - Satellite Jail

	January 6, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JLG
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\680-4783 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 21, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 21, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATJeannine Geare, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTacHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  680-4783 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 680-4783

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. QUESTION: : Instead of using EMT (electro-magnetic tubing), would it be acceptable to use wire molding?

1. ANSWER: Yes.

2. QUESTION: Is wireless acceptable?  Or do all the devices need to be wired in?
2. ANSWER: Wireless is acceptable.

3. QUESTION: Do we desire an exterior sound device? An interior sound device?  Or both?

3. ANSWER: County desires both inside and outside sound devices.

4. QUESTION: Where do we install the control panel? It needs to be installed near the phone switch.

4. ANSWER: Install in the storage room in the far south/west corner office. (See next page floor plan “Control Panel” label in the storage room behind the “PC Laptop Stations” room.)
	[image: image1.jpg]EXHIBIT A

/ Door # 3
Window

1 Th———T

- a i
ne sILe Crew Holding ] K Storage Office 1 Office 2

1 | =
X Alarm Pad g \/

Door # 2 Motion Sensor

‘Djm

Cotfidar Corridor K / —
—

[ [ [ 1 [ [
jiﬂj J J Inmate J /
Visiting jﬂ/ ;
L Vest L g
Supplies SILC Crew Office 5 / Office 4 || Office 3 Storage :
[ ]
\/ PC/Laptop stations
Lobby
‘ Counten B
elig Slig Slig Sl g elig T
j Motion Sensor
Lobby
Staff Public i _ _
Restroom Restroom o iid ; LiveScan Station
X ]
Door # 1
Alarm Doors 1,2,3
Main Entrance Ala;mooErgt;yaizdzs @ N E s
Satellite Jall Motion Sensors in Lobby W

110 M Street and Corridor

Alarm Window in SILC
Crew office and back
office # 1






	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\680-4783 ADD 1.DOC
	(7/04)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\680-4783 ADD 1.DOC
	(12/02)



